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LAW OFFICES OF

ROBERT K. STEINBERG, INC. 
ROBERT K. STEINBERG 
VINCENT T. BUGLIOSI 
RICHARD L. ROSSEN

F. LEE BAILEY
ONE CENTER PLAZA
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 0)2108

MEMBER, MASS. BAR

EDWARD J. BELLEN
6 SANDGASSE
6 FRANKFURT, MAIN GERMANY

MS ANDREA ORDIN
United States Attorney 
312 N. Spring Street 
Los Angeles, California 
90012

BEVERLYHLLSLS, CALIFORNIA. 90210

272-8531 274-087©

OCTOBER 18, 1978

Dear Ms Ordin: ’

Several months ago we had hand’-delieeedd to you an advance (galleys) 
copy of our just-eelassed book on the Robert F. Kennedy assassinatinn case. 
In a covering letter, we made note that there might be danger in store for 
a good many "prospectiee witnesses" i'dentined in this case via our book. 
Such may now have occurred.

Enclosed is a letter to the Pomona Poii■cs Department rslating to some 
recent events concenrigg the members of the Johnny Gray family, some of who 
have now provided us with additional information over and above that previously 
known and described in our book; it is our firm opim’on that the' lvves of one 
or more of these witnesses could be in immmeiate danger'.

We ask that you take immeddate steps to protect the lvves of all members 
of the Gray family in cooperation with the Pomona police authooities.

As previously stated, we stand ready to assist your office in any way 
useful; however, we are slightly eisUrrSed that we have yet to receive any 
kind of response from you about the contents and contento'ons of our book.

If you do not take our appeal seriously, please nooify us as such and 
we shall seek other iitevvsitiin. Howwevr, it is our best opinion that your 
of^e has primary -sspooiSbii^ty at this juncture.

JGC/WWT:jah . Very sincerely,

cc: Vincent T. Bugliosi JONN G. CHRRSTIAN/
Attorney General Griffin BeH WILLIAM T. TURNER

9171 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, SUITE 332



MEMORANDUM

FROM: JONN G. CHRISTIAN/WILLIAM W. TURNER DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 1978
% VINCENT T. BUGLIOSI
Suite #332
9171 Wilshire Blvd.
Beverly Hills, CA
90210

TO: SELECT COAAITTEOON ASSASS HATIONS/ATTENTOON: CHAIRMAN LOUIS STOKES 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
WASHINGTON, D. C.

RE: THE ASSASSNNATOON OF ROBERT F. KENNEDY AND CORRELATIVE DATA TO THE 
ASSASSNNATOOSS OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY, DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, 
JR., AND THE ATTEMPTED ASSASSiNATONN OF GOVERNOR GEORGE C. WALLAEE

CONGRESSIONAL MEMBERS AND STAFF:

Random House has already supplied the individual members of your committee 
with copies of our recently released book, THE ASSASSNNATONN OF ROBERT F. KENNEDY: 
A Searching Look at the Conspiracy and Cover-up — 1968-1978. '

The purpose for presenting the book was not neceesaaily to induce your 
committee to re-open the RFK assassination case through Concessional hearings. 
(We will comment further on this later.) Rather, it is our intention to try and 
expand your persprctlirss on the overall assassinate issue by drawing your 
attention tco correlative data in the RFK asaassinatii)n as it might relate tco 
the assassinations of President Kennedy and Dr. King; and to demoonsrate some 
parallels that can be drawn between all these events, especially in areas that 
might best be described as a "oommon modus operandi."

In Chapters 13, 14, and 17 of our book, we present evidence strongly in­
dicating that Sirhan Bishara Sirhan was a reanUe "Manchurian Cannidate." This 
relates to his having been a hypao-pongrommed "robot of another,." whose ultimate 
role in the rasrssina■tian turned out tco be that of a "decoy-patsy.11 In short, our 
rvialracr adds up to his particlpatinn in the overall event as being botch Involun­
tary and unconscious; that the ci■rcuoatintial web of rviiiencr used to convict him 
as RFK's 'Tone and unassisted asaaasin" was partial'ly planted by the operatives 
behind the conspiracy, and by Sirhan iioself as a result of highly aophiatiaated 
iypno-coonitinninn, making it appear that he staUed and kilted Senator Kranraly 
witch considerab'le premeditate and malice ifnrrthnunht; equa^ important, how­
ever, that same trail of rviilrncr ("aliriea," traceable ictiona, eyewitnesses tco 
varTous statements, etc.) was calculated tco surround Si’rhan witch an idrnloniicrl 
and "ppiitiiil" motive for his rllegtd act of aaaassinrtiinn Senator Kennedy, we 
can capsule this as appearing tco identcify Sirhan as having been a rialcil tefte 
ist of stoong "Cnomouist" sympathiss and iicltnatinns (if not nrnrnizrtional.ties), 
a drug-taking pricti■icinner of tche "occult" (witch direct tees tco the Eosicrucinn and 
Theosoppical, etc. oovemotas), which rllggtdly invnl\/ta cmsiterabte Heitette 
prrctites that i■ncldeed lntenaivt "self--1 hypno sis." Ultimately, Sirhan was orale tco 
rpperr tco have been a semi-c-ascioua pawn uadtr tche control and directd'on of an 
tlemtat long portiryyed as tche nucltus of a "w-ridwite consplricy," alternately 
refereed tco as "The Illuoinati•" or "The Council on Foreign Eelitiona." or in. tche 
most recent of times, "The Trilateral Colonitaina." As we note in Chapters 4, 5, 
13, 14, and 15, the nature of this auptrimposed "evidence" can be clearly trac^



The evidence presented in this book 

is more than enough to compel 

an official in-depth reinvestigation 

into the assassination of Senator

Robert Kennedy.’ -VINCENT BUGLIOS1, 

author of Helter Skelter and Till Death Us Do Part

“A major work of reportorial investigation [that] will rekindle the 
controversies involving the wave of political shootings in recent 
years;:' -me Washington Monthly

Thoroughly researched and meticulously documented. The 
central theme is the conspiracy and cover-up surrounding the aeeas- 
sination of Senator Robert Kennedy, with evidential tributaries leading 
in the direction of the murders of President John F Kennedy and Dr. 
Martin Luther King, Jr, as well as the attempt on the life of Governor 
George C. Wallace. The implications are staggerigg?

—dr Robert j. joling, Former President of the American Academy 
of Forensic; Sciences, in the Foreword

S12.95. now at your bookstore RANDOM HOUSE £



LAW OFFICES OF
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Steinberg & Bugliosi
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OFFICER FORREST HERRING 
Pomona Police Department 
Mission Boulevard 
Pomona, Califonnia ■

OCTOBER 18, 1978

Dear Officer Herring: ■

_ Pursuant to our phone conversation this morning at the homie of Mrs. 
Louise Gray of your city: ’

We trust that a review of our bo°k on the Robert F. Kennedy assassination 
will assist your department in assessing the events of the recent past around 
the Gray home; certainly formal statements should be taken from all temters of 
the Gray family.as they relate to their individual and collectiee rtcolltctions 
of rtltvant incidents and events; this we have done ourselves over the last two 
weeks; we should be happy to assist you in any way useful, of course.

It is because ftte history of the RFK case i'n the hands of Los Angeles 
(and subsequent State) law tnfocttment off id ass that we have deemed it .nectsSary 
^.s^k Jhe intevven1onn of higher governmental authority, especially at the 
Federal l^ls of government; we urge that you do the same if you think the 
wfor^tion. developed by your investigaooss so warrants.

, |t is our opinion that the Hves of many innocent persons could be at stake
in tds trtttr; thus, we ask that your department take the affair seriously and 
act with Hl due urgency, .

Thanks for your attentonn and concern.

JGC/WWTJah Very sincerely,
cc: Vincent T. Buggiosi 

Ms Andrea Ordin, 
United States Attorney

JONN G. CHRISTIAN/ 
WILLIAM W. TURNER

ENCLOSUESS



MEMORANDUM PAGE TWO

FROM: CHRISTIAN/TUREIER ■

TO: SELECT COMMITEEE OA ASSASSNNATIASS

to the doorstep of but one element, before, during and after-the-fact of the RFK 
assassination: the most extreme of right-wigg activists in the United States and 
a powerful array of possible sponsor-superirrs.

We conclude that RFK's aesnsei■nato■tn -as, in the final analysis, a conspiaacy 
and cover-up involving a "confederation of interests" both inside and outside of 
government, local, State and federal, with clandestine CIA operatives in control.

. We propose that the current hearings before your committee involees matters 
that appear to paraHe! the RFK srrsrrinstOon case in several crucial respects; 
perhaps the most critical being the iifficlltiri the Committer rrrer to be having 
with the seemingly enigmatic natures of alleged ssssssinr Lee Harvey Oswad and 
James Earl Ray in terms of arrignigg respective "motives" for their participatiogs 
in the JFK and MLK assassinstions.

Might ee suggest that that which we ascribe to the "motive" behind Sirhan's 
"involeement" in the RFK srrsrrinstion could wen apply to either and/or both the 
JFK and MLK carer:

Oswaldss behaviour and psychological profile (nepenia^y after his return 
from Russia) closely paralei those of Sirhan; and he, too, left behind "diarles" 
that not only relftincrimisaee hieself, but cast a definite "poiiticsl"■ aura around 
him as a "llving historical r'rcorU." Ind, this is but a seall portoon of like nvid- 
ence in this important area eointihg toward a "Coemenist" orientation of his sllegrU 
act, as against a more logical exteeme, raUicsl right-wing sponsorship. If Oswad, 
like Sirhan, had been a "Mntchrratn Candi'date," he would undoubtedly have been pro- 
glsaeerd to do precisely what he did, in fact, do, before, during, and after-the- 
fact of the JFK. ssrassinstion.

Clearly Marina Oswad Footer's recent tertemony about the sudden and roert 
times erratic chianges in her hurbnnd's moods and actions could be explained with 
some logic as the end result of Isweid's•havigg been subjected to the kind of very 
sophisti'caeed and rxtrnrivr/ineerslre hypno-cooditioning that our experts conclude 
was nppPieU to Sirhan. '

Raby's eituation is quite similar; there can be no question that his overall 
actions and staeements to date are both suspiciors and suspect; the trail of highly 
incrieinatigg evidence he left behind before and after Dr. King's srsasrinstion is, 
on the surface, prim fscin "proof" that Ray was the killer, with nt lenit great 
erreeritstion; concurrently, Ray's story about "Roua!" srres like pure invention.

However, we believe that there might wen be another exelanatinn for Ray's 
pnrt^cppation in the MLK ssrsssinstion; again, it paraCs that of the RFK case, 
with several vnrintionr.

If hyenoterogaemerd, Ray would hnvr "stailced" Dr. King as an unconrciors sct 
(post-hypnotic cinditiining), miking his current explanation suspect on if face. 
Ray inrirts he only went where "Roua" instructed and pni■U him to, as an essentially
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FROM: CHRISTAAN/TUREER

TO: SELECT COMMITTEE OA ASSASSANATOASS

"innocent pawn" (at least to the impending act of assassination). Yet, three aspects 
make Ray's story about this alleged aranneement highly unlikely: (a) while having 
been with this man numerous times of some nine months, Ray's ability to describe 
his physical appearance is both erratic and limited; (b) Ray cannot relate any­
thing substantive about this man's background or personality or character traits; 
and (c) Ray not only has not been able to produce any eyewitness or physical evid­
ence to support the exisencee of this man, but has made staemments that seem to con­
tradict with one another and known or establsshed evidence in the case (vis-a-vis 
any evidence that might have been contrived).

There are two a1ttrnativt explanations and corresponding conclusions to be 
drawn foom the above: (1.) Ray is lying about "Eoual" in order to try and explain 
away the enormous tvldtnce around him; thus, not only does his alibi dissolve, but 
with it goes any resistance to his being the actual gunman, whatever his mooiv^s). 
Or (2.) Ray has been the victim of hypno-coonitioninn which, in part, involved the 
implanting of the ficionnal "Eoual" character and a calculated!y spurious scenario 
that would, with little difficuiyy, fail to stand up in any eeanlngful way; and 
this is precisely what appears to have occurred. '

We are, of course, proposing an iotriaatt and hi■nhly sophisticaded background 
to the assassinates of the President and Dr. King; nonetheless, we ask the Commit­
tee to carefully examine and croteeplate that which we have produced to support our 
contentes that this did, in fact, occurs the RFK case. However, there is another 
step that remains to be taken in the RFK case that can and should be apppied to the 
JFK, MLK, and WaHace cases as weel: the subjdctlnn of three still-iitlnn suspects 
— Sshm, Ray, and Arthur Bremer — to meeically-sptervised diagnostic tests and 
subsequent "dtprogremeing" to detereioe (a) whether or not any or all of these men 
have been victims of "Manchurinn Candidate" Sypoo-pongrremlng; and (b) to attempt to 
bring forth any and ail information that might shed light on their actual knowledge 
and experiences within any conoslratorial scenario, lncluding the identittes of any 
persons so involved,

We are in-formed by one of the lead-ing authoriti'es in the world on medical 
hypnosis, Dr. Herbert Spiegel of Aew York, that the above can be effected; and that 
he is i’tasrnablt sure that the expected resets would be forhhcorion; he ortts, how­
ever, that those involved in any ,,depoogrrmming" effort would have to be criletely 
familiar with evidential aspects that might relate to areas,of txistlnn dviddnct and 
suspected evidence, we strongly suggest that Dr. Spiegel head any such pursuit of 
this adjunct procedure, bdcausd of his ddmrroSrated lbilitles and respected position 
in the world medical crmrnltt, and because he is clioiclllt familiar with elements 
of the RFK case that are clearly defined within the pages of our book.

We attach herein a copy of a documdnt rtlatlng iso the Jack Ruby case, a part 
of which has been excerpted into our book; might we suggest that had Ruby's lawyers 
paid attention to the contents of this document, the world might have long ago have 
had a greater understanding of what might well have changed tee course of African 
Si■strrt. Dr. Spiegel inoorms us that he is prepared t:o address your Committed in



MEMORANDUM PAGE FOUR

FROM: CHRISTAAN/TURNRR

TO: SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATOASS

closed or open session at your earliest convenience; as noised in our book, his pre­
sentation incldees a demonstration film that will graphically illsstrrte that which 
we contend in the RFK case is hardly "politiaal sciessee-ictins," but a distinct and 
frigheening portibiiity from a scienSificrlly feasable point of view. We might noise 
that we recommended such a presentation last year (via Washington lawyer Lester S. 
Hyoan). and Dr. Spiegel was subsequently contacted by one of your staff members, who 
inquired about his rvaiirbi1iyy to come to Wastisgton; he never heard back.

In closing, let us suggest that if the contents of our book -- the evidence 
of conspiracy and cover-up -- warrants a rnisvnttigttros of tshe RFK rtsassisatios 
case, you should also agree that your Committnn is neither prepared nor capable of 
pursuing tshe matter further; we trust that you will concur with us that tshis case 
— and quite possibly all of these cases -- would best be addressed by tshie President 
of tshe United States bnctusn of tshe very pnrtsnst of tshe issue having iso do with tshe 
very survival of tshis nation.

In all due respect, we ask that you join with us in rnqunttsgg that the highest 
prssieln authority in tshe country presents this issue before an appropriate judicial 
setting as soos as possible.

JI JI 41 X U JL Ji# ■ # # # # # #

cc: Prnsidinnt Jimmy Carter
Vice Prnt■idnnt Walter Mondale

Dr. Robert J. doling, J. D.
Vincent T. Bugiiosi■, Esq.
Lester S. Hyman, Esq.
Robert Bernstsen/Jttonn Epptein/ 
Grant Ujifuta; Rtndlom House, Inc. 
Dr. Herbert Spiegel M. D. 
Dr. Crrl Weect, J. D.

ATTACHMATSS



ATTACHMENT EXHIBIT

AUTHORS' NOTE:

The attached letter has been drawn from our investigative fie data.

Wile it'is missing what appears to be its last pagje (with its author's signature), 

it nonetheless contains iis handwritten annotafinss and corrections on the original 

letter, which is in our possession.

We should like to make special note that this letter's central premise was 

presented to "the Special Commisss•rn" (apparently the Warren Commission) for its 

review and consideration; we are unawaee of any r'e^ettc^ to this action being made 

in any of the Warren Commission final volumes.

We made an attempt t:o contact the rriginatrr of this letter in June, 1969, 

at the New York City address on the leterheaad, but he had apparently moved out of 

the area and left no forwardngg address. .

We found the rtteetntes cited in the ataa<hed letter invaluable sources of 

information on our own work in this highly srphistiaated area of medical science.

JONE G. CHRISTIAN/
WILLIAM W. TURNER
September 15, 1978 .



LEONARD L. STEINMAN
COUNSELLOR AT LAW

210 West 89th Street 
New York 24. N. Y.

Wesley Towers January 31, 1964 TRAAALARR 7-6786

Mel Belli, Esq. , '
722 Montgomery Street • ■ •
San Francisco, California • • '

Dear Mel, f .

Since writing you .and getting your note, I’ve made it my business 
to read two original case studi.es — one by a leading Lerman 
psychialrist, the second by an outstanding Danish psychiatrist 
and lecturer at the Univeesity of Copenhagen. The Danish case 
study includes a detailed description of a third case which 
occurred i.o Denmark also. Every one of these cases is virtually 
on all fours, with the picture presented not only by your client, 
but Oswald as weH. Bill’Wpoodield’s .series on his interviwws 
with Ruby cimrPetlly corroborat^^he theory — Which is now an 
absolute and earnest conviction io me — that Jack Ruby was in 
fact-hyphoocoondtioned.

I hope that in some way this. letter will homihlte t:o you 
the depth of my conviction, which admits of no doubt at all. If anything, I began my study of the Oswald and Ruby cases 
through the facts reported in the Press with ^ eye not only 
of a lawyer but of io Aneeican with liberal politick beliefs^ 
incensed at both the assassination and the kiliing of Oswald. 
If anything, I was prhjudCldd against Ruby. As the pattern . 
began to emerge, I checked the psychialrih texts, rhad ^hUd^ 
and other firstrlale sour cess. The theory was beginning to take 
shape i.o spite of my prejudice; yet there was no willigoeess io 
me to take this theory seriously mill every source confr-rmed 
the pattern. I then got off my letter t:o the Special CoTmamision, 

■ eery word io it blehd oo the flct:s and the documented sources. 
I must teLl you, i-o all honesty,’ that I never received an ac­
knowledgment from the SpecHl Cornnmision of my letter; but ^^ 
does not mitte:, for I am thoroughly convinced of Ruby's innl- 
hence, that he was the robot of another. .

You have probably never heard of "oocking euggeetiins!^, Mel. 
.This is the problem Ruby i.s up against — and the tragedy is 
that Ruby doesn't even know it. I don't know what, apart from 
"Fugue or dissociated state”., the diagnosis of Schafer and Brom­
berg was, but I will bet my last dollar that they found him to 
be ao ibeessivh-cirppleivh neurotic with psychopathic and schizoid 
components, that the picture of brain damage was io the results 
of the BenOdl-Geeealt, the BellvuleWlchslhr, the ^r^^ch a°d



other association tests they administered. Please, bel-ieve me, • 
Mel — the brain damage picture dLs not the result of previous 
concussion and physical trauma, but of hypnoocooditioning, of
.induction by suggeetion through deep hypnosis of an artificial /
psychosis. Unlocking of this psychosis, of establishnng the 
identity of the hypno-conditonner,requires a dedicated hypno­
therapist with an exhaustive knowledge not only of Freudian 
but of Pavlovian principles. Please beleeve me also that Ruby's 
explanatoon of what gave rise to his act, of his feelnngs of 
depression and overwroughtness at the President’s death, of his . 
feelnngs for Mrs. Kennedy and the further torment Oswald's trial ■ 
would cause her, of his chagrin at the htSe^y antiKenneddy ads . 
and hate posters — these are all confabulates and ratiotalizatCpti“ 
similar t:o those found in Korsakoff’s Sy ndrome; all caused by 
the hypno-conditCdnt.gg he was subjected to. In all of the caiei, k 
the hypno-conditooned victim shows the symptoms of an obsessive- ■ . 
ccmiuliive neurotic with psychopathic and schizoid components;

. one even showed symptoms of schizophrenia paranoia with the :v.y
delusions, the hrIlueinrtOoni, the whole bit — all the result of 
the conditiontng process. See P.J. Reiter (M.D., Lecturer on J 
Psycho therapy and Psychosomatic Medicine at the Unnveesity of - " 
Copenhagen), ’Antisocial or Criminal.Acts ^Hypnosis: A_Case ,
Study’, English Ed., Mmksgaard - Copenhagen, 1958,,

You must underhand that the question of the hypnotic induction of 
criminal acts and behavior is one which has a long history going ' 
back to Charcot, Freud, Janet, Bernheim. It has a complex and 
learned Iteraature which invovved the 8 the best minds in psy- ’ 

■ dialogical medicine from 1895 onwards. The Salpetriere (Charcot) 
and Nancy (Bernheim) schools had controversial opinoons regarding 
the question. Lirgroii, Professor of Law at Nancy,considered the 
question of temnendous importance to j.urisrudeencr. Himself ah 
a disttgguShhed jurist, he sided unreservedly with B^rnhew that 
hypno^m can be misused for criminal rnii — a question which 
iubirquent experimental work and actual cases ritablihhed as ■" 
indisputable fact. The use of hypnotism for signal rnds takes 
up four long chapters in his monograph ("De la Suggestion et du ' 
SoCTt<amibttLimee irni l■e;ur:i rappoaiss rvre l-a Jur.S^p^uitrlcr et l.a 
Medicine legale", Paais, 1389), and he ciees a number of meh 
cases appearing in the French courts from 1830 onwards.
-Dof"
Donot think for one moment that because this ltrraatuee and 
discussion appeared in t:he ’90s, it is outdated. On the contrary, 
all of the moist recent studies support its iltstrattcnss and 
theses. When Reiter (supra) refers t:o Karl du Prel (’Das Hypno tishee 
Vrrbrrchlung und seine EntireOungt’, Munich, 1989), it Is only by 
way of re-itrttng what his own study, taea^nt and ^thm of _ 
Udeoveaing the evidence i.n the actual ersr assigned to him ihiowri..

Kar1 du Rel (a psychoanaayst of t:he latte.'ni^teentfi century , a 
ecnteipcaary of Freud's) was ”dot. only in frra mppon. of -S



theory but realizes that there is an obvious possibility that it 
may create an entirely new type of criminal and one of a particu­
larly dangerous type. The criminal who makes use of hypnotism has 
unrivalled opppotunitiss of wiping out all traces of his action and, 
moreover, of avoiding discovery, since even if he comes under sus- 
picooh it will be extremely difficult, and often quite impossible, 
to produce any evidence against him."

Now, perhaps, you have some idea of what ”Socktng suggestions” 
are and why it takes a truly dedicated hypnotherapist With • 
good understanding not only of the problem but an excellent 
grasp of Freudian and Pavlfviao theory. A run-oS:-ths-mill 
psycMaarist could never unlock Ruby -- for he would have no 
understanding of what i.s involved.

Do you want more ? .. .Ddscribnag the nature of the subisct-vietim’s - 
reaction, Reiter gives us du Frei's simple explanatory Thus, . 
”...the hypnotizer can take advantage of the l.oss of memory which 
the medium suffers after a deep hypnosis regarding everything that 
has passed between his subject and himself. This includes the 
ricollictSot of those suggestions made t:o him, under hypnosis, 
about actions which he is to perfomm not during his hypnotic ■
state but after his awakening, after a longer or shorter period 
of time has elapsed. The effects of such suggestonns may take 
place at a certain prescr^ed time or on receipt of a signal 
fixed upon under hypnosis (note: Bernheim reports a case in 
which the uost-hyunoSic suggestion was carreed out- t° the very 
minute exactly a year after it was given, without rscollictSon 
by the sublet). Such suggestions are known as post-hypnotic 
suggesto©^ and it is a 1well-tnowt fact that when the subject 
comes to carry them out, and has no rseollsetSon of what occurred 
under his hypnotic state, he regards them as spontaneous impulses ■ 
.on his paat. They may be felt as imperative, in^r compulsions, 
'iniiplicabie in themselves. But more often it appears the: the 
subject trees ts’ratStvalis1' them, wprfvistng p^udo-motives 
to account for them. Outwardly, therefore, such actoons may seem 
to resemble strongly the cfmmuUsfry actions of fbses.s:ViecfssuuSsive 
neurotics. 11

Do you want to know why Ruby shows a brain syndrome picture ? 
Probably bscausi some toxin was used together with the con- 
ditfontng. Alcohol. Peyote. HeescUne. LSD-25. To kek the 

• post-hypnotic suggestions firmly in, to uriveot Ruby from 
clearing, from being re-hypnotisdd by anyone ^her than the 
Conditioner. Sound I-Ics sommthri.ng out of a piece of fantasy- 
fictSot ? Then see ’The Manipulatoon of Human Behavior”, 1961, 

fJohn Wiley & Sons, compiled under the auspices of sod sponsored 
by Uncle Sam’s own USAFy, /LUnz^f^^^^,^ ^^ v/^ S^^^ —

I tell you, Mel, this case is insidious. The theory isn't really 
a sscond-ltne defense. Its what actually happened. T would love -^



EXCERPTS

AFFIDAVIT -

IN BEHALF OF SIIHAkN SIRHAN PRESENTLY SERVING TIME IN SAN QUENTIN PRISON.

I, Dr. Eduard Simson, being first duly sworn, depose as folOows:

1. I have been a resident of the State of California since 

1949 . I have lived i.n Monterey, Ccaifornia for more than five 

years.

2. I am now and for approximately seventeen years have been 

engaged in the field of clinical psychology and psychotherapy. I was 

Icennsed as a psychologist in the State of Ccaifornia in I960.

3. My formd academic background includes graduation from 

Stanford .University (A.B.), a M.A. from New York Unnvvessty, a 

M.Psy. from the Unnveesity’of Loolisvile, a Ph.D. (Magna Cum Laude) 

from Heidelberg Unnversity, and a Dipooma i.n Coimmnity Psycdatry, 

Stde of Caaifornia Center for Training i.n Commmnnty Psseciatry 

and Mental Health Atdmnnitration in Berkeley. I was Post-Doctoral 

Feioow with the Devereux FounddHon, and a USPHS-NIMH Poo t-Doocoral 

Fellow at the Unnversity of Ccaifornia, Berkeley.

4. My rneimeeship in professional organizations include: 

Fellow-BBitish Royal Society of Heelth; Feioow-Amrican Society for 

Clinical Hypnosis-EiF; Fellow-International Coounil of Psychologists; 

meIm)er-Americ<il Psychhoogical Association, American and International 

Society for Clinical and E^eeimental Hypnoois, America Associ^oon 

of Mental Health Acdimnnstratoss and Amenicai Associatoon of Unversity 

Professors.
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5. My practical experience and positions held include five 

years Chief .Clinical Psychhiooist, Monterey County Mental Health 

Services; six years, Senior Psyecoiooist, Cctifiioia State Prison, 

San Quuenin; four years Clief Psychhoogist, Hunterdon Meeical Centner, 

New Jersey; and two years Clinical Psychoiogist, A3.ask:a Teeritorial 
Department of Heaath.

6. I have taught Abnormal Psychology and Methods of Psycho­

therapy at the Unnversity of Ccaifiioia, Santa Cruz Extension Program 

as well as a the University of Hawati, Haatnell College and Ccaifiroit 

State UnOveeiity, San Jose (a ^^1 of twenty-eight courses). I have 

.also taught college exteosioo courses for prisoners at Soledad 

Correctional Training Faaility.

7. During my six years with the San Quentin Prison (two years 

full time, four years part time), I °ad an opppotunity to study 

thouscmds of prisoners, including the condemned men on Death Row. 

Frr two years I was in charge of San Quentin Prison's psychological 

testing program. .

During the summer of 1969, I interviawei and tested extensively 

and repeatedly during approximately twenty weekly visits, one 

particular inmate on Death Row, Sirhan Sirhan (accused of killOni 

Senator Robert F. Kennedy).

8. After my visits with Sirhan were terminated, I found that 

Sirhan had repeatedly requested that his family contact me for the 

speech purpose of reviewing the psychiatric testimony that had 

been given at his tri.al. I reserved my decision to become further 

involved in this case unil a much later date when I had the chance
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to meet and talk to William W. Harper, a ballistic’s expert and - 

to study the tri.il transcripts. Mr. Harper's findings encouraged 

me to look further into the psychhaaric testimony. I am appalled at 

the coquet of the mental health professionals involved i.n this 

case. It was with some relucttnce that I agreed to examine the 

transcripts of the ^i^ testmmony as given by the psychologisss 

and psychhairiyty. I undertook the writhing of this affidavit because 

I feel that it would be a disservice to the profession of psychology 

to let this matter rest without further review.

9. I discussed my fnndnngs with the prison's Clief Psychii.arist, 

Dr. David G. Schmidt. It was our conclusion that the findnngs reported 

during Sirhan's trial did not match but, i.n fact, were strictly i.n 

conniict with our findnngs elicieed from Sirhan at San Queenin.

My psycho logical test fnndnngs were strongly in comict with the 

testmmony of the trial's main witnesses, Dr. Diamond, Dr. Schorr, 

and Dr. Richardson, as weel as with the teytimone of psychologisss 

performing "blind analysis" of Sirhan's "raw (test) data."

Nowhere in Sirhan's test responses was I able to find evidence 

that he i.s a "paranoid schizophrenic" or "psy echoic" as testifeed 

by the doctors at the trial. My fnndnngs were substantiated by 

the observations of the Clief Psyechiarist at San Qtuetnn, Dr. ’ 

Schmidt, who also did NOT see SirOa.t as psychotic or paranoid 

schizophrenic. •

For instance, the bias and errors of the psychhnogiyiy, 

such as Dr. Schcrr, are well i1eystatedd by the lahi tiat We IQ 

estimates of Sirhan were significantly lower than those I obtained 

at San Qleeti.n. During my testing at San Quuenin, SirOat obtained 

the fnlnowing results on the Weedier Adult Intellieince Scale:
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Verbal IQ 129 (Very Superior)

Performance IQ 119 (Bright Normal)

Full Scale IQ 127 (Superior)

Dr. Schorr testified that his in^lUencee testing of-Sirhan

produced the folOqwing, much lower, IQ estimates:

Verbal IQ 109 (Average)

Performance ICQ 82 (Dull-Normal)

Full Scale IQ 98 (Average)

From these scores, Dr. Schorr inferred and related to the jury

that, based on his ii.telliricce testing, Sirhan was a schizophrenic. 

Actually he was performing below his true iii:elliric:e becapse:

a) he was under stress of being imprisoned pnder very ^u^al 

cicumstances ,

b) he did not, as an. Arab, want to cooperate with a Jewish

doctor (doctors) he deeplydistuuseed. .

This deep distrust, NORMAL (under the cicuumsancess) was 

interpeeeed by his doctors as "earanoia", "schizophrenia", or 

"psychosis". None of these labels c°uld describe Sirhan’s behavior 

on Death Row where I found that his behavior fell weel within the 

normal range.

10. The testumony of psyeciaarists and esycho°°gists, which 

I have carefully studied from trial transcripts, shows significant 

errors, distortonns, even probable falsifiaat°oi of facts. The 

main reason for these errors rests largely on their belief that 

Sirhan kiieed Rhert F. Kennedy. Their approach to examining Sirhan 

was highly misguided because of this preconceived notion. Had 

they known the ballisiccs evidence strongly contradicts Sirhan
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having killed Robert F. Kennedy, their approach to interpreting 

Sirhan's ^st responses and spontaneous behavior would have been 

different. Pp 8063, 8068, 9, 70.

11, Assuming that Sirhan kiHed Robert F. Kennedy, an assump- 

toon, the validity of which apparently no one seriously’questioned, 

the mental health speccalists saw their role primarily in Roving 

what to them was a known fact, rather than in discovering the truth. 

Conieeueni:Ly, since their approach was incorrect, they related 

erroneous conclusions to the jury.

12. The fact that the doctors examining Sirhan were mosiy 

Jewish, whom Sirhan, as an Arab, highly distrusted, no psychooogical 

test results or hypnnoic experiments conducted by them could be 

expected to yield valid•inOrmlatioi. The Jewish doctors, personally 

inwlved in t^ Arab-^wish crisis, should have disqualifedd them­

selves. Psychological testing can provide valid information only 

when the subject trusts and fully cooperaties with a psychhoogist. 

This Sirhan di.d with me, but, as he revealed^ to me, not with the 

court psychologists, Connequuetly, with or without hypnosis, the 

rourt PsycCOatrittt and psychologists were NOT in a position to 

"unlock" Sirhan's mind. This could only be done by a doctor Sirhan

fully trusted. I had become such a doctor for Sirhan. I believe 

I was wUl on my way to. accomiPisOing this task, but could not 

complete it because my visits with Sirhan were abruptly terminated 

by San Quue-tin’s Associate Warden Jaimes Park.

13. The foioownng examples which I discovered in the trial 

transcipts serve as ilUtsraatOits of the many errors and biases of
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interest here was the pedantic-collation of Sirhan's books taken by 

McCowan. The'e books were twenty-ntne it number and the list was 

given to Sirhan's family.- The brfire-mettOoned book is incUuded in 

this list. Mr. McCowan describes with great detail "The America 

People" by Muzzey. On page 373 over a picture of Ulysses S. Grant 

is writeen "Nuts to myslf” twice. This ' is writton with a fine pencil 

and very lightly. Mr. McCowan concludes his report of this book: 

"Thr writong uois ^t appear to br Sirhan's wri^ng", and Mr. McCowan 

clearly states: "The above concludes the writiggs in this book". How­

ler, on page 527 th^ i.s a very strongly pressued pen uidurlining 

”It was hto last public utteannce. . . ” And there i.s a handwritton 

addition: "Many more will comt." This sentence Dr. Marcus quoted at 

the tral. If McCowan co^ld see the very fine writong on p. 373, how 

could he fail to see the ■diftetett and heavily underltned totations on 

p. 527? In view of the fact that Mr. McCowan’s research is so 

thorough, I find it incimpreheniSblr that this could have been 

overlooked. Sinan's coniS.st.ett feeing’ about strange hnndwritigg in. 

his notebook and this additton leads me to believe that someone other 

than Sirhan underlnned and made notes in this book — at some Untr after 

these books were taken from Sirhan's home.

25. Reading and studying carefully the transcript of Sinan's 

trial, there i’ a tomtoato impression that the psychiatrCc-ssychoiogCial 

team, largely made up of Jewish doctors, piilrU their efforts to prove 

that Sirhan, the hated Arab, was guulty and insane, a paranoid 

schizophrenic. Subsequent studies I have done in a mo^ nauum!, 

trustong relatonnship at San Quentin clearly point out the simple 

tototo Sir-han is not and was trvrr a pnrnnoi■U schizophrenic. The jury
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was fed pooled information, the main author of the defense strategy 

being Dr. Diamond. The evidence suggests that Dr. Diamond was wrong, 

was not objective enough and was not an impaarial searcher for truth 

as a psychiearist in such a grave situatoon involving a man's liee 

and death should be. The testmmony that foioowed, too often utilieed 

textbook stereotyped descriptoons, rather than the Ife and personality 

■ of a bright yomg Arab, Sirhan Sirhan. Slrhan had become the center of 

a drama that welded slowly, discreditn^ and embarrassing psycholoy 

and psychiatry as a profession. He was the center of a drama, the 

true center of which probably sSill lees very much concealed and un­

known to the general pubic. Was he rarely a double, a stand-in, sent 

there to draw attentonn? Was he at the scene to replace someone else? 

Did he actually kill Robert Kennedy?. Whatever the full truth of the 

Robert F. Kennedy assassinatonn im_ght be, it still remains locked in 

Sirhan's mind and in other, ssill anonymous minds.

26. Dr. Diamond testiiedd (p. 6848): "(Sihaan) was more than 

wiling to communcate to me that he had shot and killed Senator 

Kennedy." Slrhan told me that he did not trust Dr. Diamond, that he 

was making up stories for hiLm to please and confuse him. (p. 6 884)

. Dr. Diamond is correct in admitting that Sirhan leed to hiLm and that 

it was difficult for hiLm to determine what was truth, what was lie. 

Yet he drew conclusions from such maaeeial, prtstitnng it as the 

full truth.

To illusiratt Dr. Diamond's typical tendency to reach beyond his 

competence and be an expert al.so in areas of no expertise, he testi^ed 

(p. 6854) "I am somewhat familiar with guns ... this type of revolver 

(that Slrhan used) ... never should have been manufactured and all
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psychosis was obtained when Sirhan was under hypnosis (p. 6881).

The fact is, paranoid schizophreniss are almost impossible to hypnotize. 

They are too suspicious and do not trust anybody, incuudnng friends 

and relatiees, not to speak of a hypnotiet from, for him, the most 

hated race: Psychotics in general are among the poorest subjects for 

hypnosis. They cannot concentrate, they do not follow instructions 

and basscally do not trust. Sirhan, however, was an unusually good 

hypnotic subject. Sirhan asked me to hypnotize him, which I did not 

do, in order not to contaminate my test fnndnngs with fantasties. 

He himself had menuf^ured a hypno-disk was practicnng self-hypnosis 

in his Death Row Ceei, an activity requirngg considerable self-control 

which no psych tic has. The fact that Sirhan was easy to hypnotize, as 

ioestiiied by Dr. Diamond, proves he was not a paranoid schizophrenic 

(during one hypnotic experiment Dr. Diamond made Sirhan jimp around, like 

a monkey; only good hypnotic subjects respond so readily to hypnotic 

suggeetions). .

30. (p. 690 7) Dr. Diamond testifiee: "Schizophrenia (as he 

diagnosed Sirhan) is a disease of the mind which is all pervasive.11 

A<emttOng this, he presented no evidence, no proof that Sirhan was 

totally disorganieed, "sick" across the board in his meetal fuoctlon- 

ing. Quu^ to the contrary, numerous witnesses saw him as highly 

intelligent and weei oriented. The fact that Str-han's behavior was 

quite appropriaee to the reality he was in makes his behavior esseenially 

normal. Normal behavior is tuned in to reality, is. fit•t0ni to the

cirum^annces in which the person finds himself. The "mennally ill" 

person does not ikke his reality and handles it by sUDseitutnng a 

world of fantasies; he substituees his fantasies and wishful thinknng 

to r^Hty, something he can handle without loss of selfcestcem.
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some of the rS were made in an unusual manner and he answered, he 

wanted to know whether we had hired a handwritnng expert to forge the 

papers (forge his handdriting)."

Dr. Pollack testified (p. 7550) that Sirhan doubted the hand­

writing i.n the notebooks was his. ‘

At no tine did Sirhan offer the admission that he wrote the 

notebooks; yet the notebooks were one of the most important parts of 

evidence leading to his convictoon. (p. 6978) Sirhan rejected and 

disowned the notebooks. According to a handwriting anaayst's testm-oony 

(p. 7415) the handwriting i.n the notebooks was by someone who was 

"taking a little more pai.ns with it than, he ordinaaily does ". It i.s 

unlikely people do this i.n their notebooks; a more reasonable assumption 

is, it is done more by someone who trees to imitate a handdwiting. Mr.

Sloan, the prosecution's handwritnng analyst, (p. 7432) was very likely 

also infuennedd by the fact that he believed Sirhan kiieed Robert 

Kennedy. I strongly suspect the notebooks ar-e a forgery, for the 

thinknng reflected i.n them is foreign to the Sirhan I carefully studied.

34. Dr. Diamond, the defense psyynhiarist, blocked further 

evaluatoon of Sirhan by Dr. Pollack when Dr. Pollack did not agree 

with his views on Sirhan, thus further adding to the bias of promoting 

one speed-fic interpretation too the jury. (Dr. Pollack did not agree 

with the diagnosis of Sirhan as a "schizophrenic" or "paranoid schizo­

phrenic") as did the psychhaari..h TEAM working under the dirihtion of 

Dr. Diamond.)

The filirwing tistiminy i.s from Dr. Pollack (p. 7725 ): "I found 

no symptoms of any psychosis i.n Sirhan."

(p. 7513) "Sirhan was NOT psycho^c."
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as well as invalid.

37. Dr. Diamond's testimony strongly suggests that his hidden 

aim was to disturb Sirhan emoOionally with the use of hypnotic 

experiments so he would behave like a paranoid schizophrenic, and 

so support his theories (I would more approppiately term them 

Freudian fantasies) which would explain Why Sirhan iiHed R.F.K.

38. In summary, my repeated psychological testing of Sirhan 

Sirhan after his tribal and our inte-rviwws strongly indicate that the ■ 

psychhatric-psychologiaal testimony at the tri.al was full of nu^rous 

fact.ual errors and m^leading to the jury. Most of the doctors 

tlPtiCying saw their role in proving why Sirhan iined Kennedy, which 

required a focus on pathology (mmntal i1.iness) that I found does 

not exist. They failed to consider the real facts in a more objectvve 

light and faHed to consider the -olpSbility clearly suggested by 

the baaiis-tic teptimony and Sirhan's own tnptimony under close scrutiny 

that perhaps Sirhai did not kill Robert F. Kennedy.

Sirt-ans tri.al was not handled properly by the metal health 

professionals. In retrospect, a close study of the tria1 tnstimony and 

my own extensive study of Sirhan leads to one ireevocable and obvious 

conclusion: '

Sirhan's trial was, and will be remnmernd, as the psychiatric 

blunder of the century. .

Dated: March 9 , 19 73 /2k
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LAW OFFICES OF

Vincent T. Bugliosi

ROBERT K. STEINBERG, INC. 
ROBERT K. STEINBERG 
VINCENT T. BUGLIOSI 
RICHARD L. ROSSEN

F. LEE BAILEY
ONE CENTER PLAZA
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108 

MEMBER, MASS. BAR

DEC 111978

U. S. ATTORNEY 

LOS MKIB, CALE

EDWARD J. BELLEN
6 SANDGASSE
6 FRANKFURT. MAIN GERMANY

MR. PAUL G. FLYNN 
Clief Assistant 
United States Attorney 
312 North Spring Street 
Los Angeles, GA. 90012

9171 WLLSSH1RE BOULEVAARD. SUITE 332

BEVERLY HULLS,. CALIFORNA 90210

272-SS31 27A-3S83

DECEMBER 6, 1978

Dear Mr. Flynn:

In your letter of November 22nd you use the term "your allegatonss" as 
related to our book on the Robert F. Kennedy assasssnation; frankly, we are 
wary of tils being used to classify some aspects of our investigation, most 
especially the evidence we've assembled in support of there having been more 
than one gunman firn ng at the assassination scene.

We suggest that official photogaapss foom the FBI, the County Coroner, 
and signed staeements foom principals therein and others present at the crime 
scene, ail attesting to a multiple weapon attack on Senator Kennedy, hardly 
conntituees l,allegatiois" foom our quarters; and when this evidenee |s jux­
taposed with the handling of the "ballss-tcss" aspects of the case by Los Ang­
eles law enforemment officials (circa 1968-19781), it becomes ail the more con­
vincing that there exists "reasonable rausc" to suspect that some type of a 
"conspiracy and cover-up" effeceed RFK's death.

The above in-formation would best be placed before a federal grand jury 
for consideratlon and deliberation; if this is what you have in mind, we are 
prepared to assi’st in any way useful and necessary; if not, then we shall be 
compeded to seek approppiate remedies foom other sources now availabee to us.

Al that is required here is an open mind and awareness that we are all 
dealing with matters that have had and will continue to have a profound effect
on the future of our notion.

JGG/WWT:jaP

gg: Vincent T, Buggiosi
Dr. Robeet J. Jodng
Robert Vaughn
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Clief Assistant 
United States Attorney 
312 North Spring Street 
Los Angeles, California 
9001.2

DEC 111978

U. S. ATTORNEY 
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November 22, 1978

Mr. Jonn G. Christian
Mr. William W. Turner
Law Offices of Vincent T. Buuliosi
9171 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 332
Beverly Hills, Cciifornia 90210

Dear Messrs. CCristian and Turner:

Ue are in receipt of a proof of your book ennitled 
"The Assaassnation of Robbrt F. Kennedy.'1

After we have reveewed your allegations, we shail 
be in contact with you.

Sincerely,,

Paul G. Flynn 
Chief Assistant 
United States Attorney

1 
j
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AND REFER TO 
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United States Department of Justice

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
U.S. Court House 

312 No. Spring Street 
Los Augelis, Calforna 90012

April 10, 1979

Mr. Alfred Hantman
Acting Chief
General Litigatinn

and Legal Advice Section
Criminal Division
U.S. Department of Justice
WaaSington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Hantman:

Re: John G. Chiistian - Wiliam W. Turner - 
"The Assassination of Robert F. Kennedy"11

Inclosed are maaerials which we have receVeed foom the 
author's of the above"cartiondd book, which has been pub — 
lihhed by Random House. Messrs. CCHstian and Turner, 
the author's of the book, have indicaeed that our office 
should take an active interest in pursuing an investiga- 
t -ton into the c icuumstances surround ig the a^asss nat oon 
of Robert F. Kennedy’. We bel eeve that the muatnr would 
best be handled by the Department in Wwahington, princi- 
paaly because of the nature of the allegationi.

In addition to a draft of the rU3bicatioi itself, we have 
taken the liberty of forwardngg coreespondnnce which has 
been received by the office, which should be of assis­
tance to anyone who might be assigned to look into this 
mater.

We appreciaee your assistance^ \Should you have any ques- 
toons, feel free to con-tact /the \undersigned at any time.

Si<ce^y^^^^
Pa<u^GT^'’lynny

Ciief Assistant
United States Attorney
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., S. attorney
L0S ANGELES. CAL­

MS ANDREA ORDIN
United States Attorney 
Central District of 
California
312 North Spring Street 
Los Angeles, Cclifornia 
90012 .

Dear Ms O'din: ■

Enclosed is recently developed information on the Robeet Kennedy assassination ' I
that should be of particular interest to your office as you continue your review of , 
our findiggs (as per Paul G. Flynn's letter to us of November 22, 1978).

We submit this additional data because we're sure it carries with it impPications 
beyond our original discoveries. (

The firmly stated position of the 1978-79 Los Angeles County Grand Jury (Foreman) |
would seem to tutommttcally place the entire burden on your offi’cn for the proper and " 
pr'ompt htndling of this matter; and r-ightfully so, perhaps, as the issues at hand have 
national ramifications. .

It is our belief that bnctuse of the longtmne, ongoing "polilicil,, rnlatl•nsshPss '
and ioteractloss by many of those we identify as nmaeoilnd in "conspiracy and cover-up," 
this matter presents formidable probemms to any agency of government; however, your 
offcd is uniquely r'nquir'nd and obligated to set asidle any such conssderatioos, whRh 
we trust can be done without further delaying an appropriate resolution.

We ere not trying to unfairly position nor pressure you in this issue; however, 
with the Presidential nlnction of 1980 fast approaching, the need to ascertain whether 
or not some kind of 1x1101 conspiracy lurks in the shadows would seem an absolute im- 
pnrttive.

We stand r'etdiy to assist io toy meetingful wty possieln.

JGC/WWT:jth

cc: Vincent T. Buugiosi 
Dr. Robbet J. doling 
Lnstnr S. Hyman, Esq.

Wethington, D.C.
Attorney General Grffio Bell

ENCLOSURES

J0». CHRISTIAN/ 
AM W. TURNER



CHRISTIANTTRRNER 
Suite #332
9171 Wilshire Blvd. 
Beverly Hills, CA 
90210

PRIVATE &

CONFIDENTIAL

DISTRICT ATTORNEY JOHN VAN DE KAMP 
County of Los Angeles 
524 North Spring Street 
Los Angeles, Iilifornia

DECEMBER 6, 1978

Dear Mr. Van de Kamp:

We've been inOrrmed by several mutual acquainaances that you have 
personally examined our recently released book on the Robert F. Kennedy 
assassination.

We are also inormned that you do not like what you've read; that you 
apparently beHeve we have not reported the facts surooundigg your tevolv- 
ment in the RFK assassination case.

Might we suggest that you itemize those portinns of the book .that you 
find untrue, either about your personal posHon or the evidence that w 
present in support of our central theme, "Conspiracy and Cover-up — 1968­
1978." '

We should particularly like to have your nxplanationrnssoonse to the 
evidence presented that deals with the "ballistics" aspects of the RFK case. 
Official FBI and County Coroner photographs.and signed stanrrents foom the 
principals therein and others present at the crime scite would seem te con­
stitute the kind of probative evidence that at the very least should be pre­
sented to a grand jury for examinatoon and enlibnration. Is there some reason 
why this was never done, or why it cannot be done today?

We trust that a rnading of our book will convince any open-minded person 
that there exists more than "reasonabte cause11 t:o suspect that cririnality 
was the hallmark of the RFK assassinatoon, before, during and after the fact. 
We should inoom you that we've been notified that at least one other agency 
of government is currently reviewing all t^ tecte set down in our book, and 
we're inclteed to belteve that they will reopen the case before too long.

And if the RFK case is reopened and you remain resistm: tto the causltive 
reasons why -- the substantial evidence you've examined for yourself now — 
you will find yourself in a position not unlike that of your tvo immediate 
predecessors -- which will undoubtedly bn ng great personal, poiltiill, and 
famiiial diitneii to you and yours. Like these other district attorneys, you 
have been led to and the facts risrepnenenned by persons around you and by 
those with other-hhinhoonorab■'e reasons in local and Stat:n law nnfoceernit 
whose careers and possibly their personal fnneOmms are at stake here.
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If you choose to ignore what ordinarily would be accepted as bona fide 
• threshold evidence of conspiracy and cover-up in the RFK case, and if you 
harbor the rationalization t:hat we’re merely anti-Establishment troubeemakers 
and/or trying to sell books and turn some fast bucks, you are dreadfully mis­
taken, as we're sure some of our mutual frends will tell you (if you ask).

Frankly, we'd rather sit down with you in private and discuss this case 
from every angle, then jointly work out some kind of appropriate solution. 
Tiat s asking a lot of you in your current situation, we know; but we’re asking 
just the same, because our mutual freends also tell us that you are a man of 
honor and integrity; certainly you come foom one of the most respected and 
influential families in the nation; which should make you take your oath of 
office all the more serious.

We can both make a major contri’aution to the future of our nation, one 
way or another; it's up to you now.

JGC/WWT:jah '

cc: Dr. Robert J. doling
Lester S. Hyman, Esq.

Taarhngtrn, D.C.

Very sincerely yours,

dONN G. CHRISTIW 
TILLIM T. TURNER

ENCLOSUEES



'1

JOHN K.VAN DE KAMP. DISTRICT ATTORNEY
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January 12, 1979

Mr. John G. Christian 
Mr. William W. Turner 
9171 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 332 
Beverly Hills, California 90210

Dear Messrs. Christian and Turner:

In re ASSASSINATION OF ROBERT KENNEDY

Your book on the Robert Kennedy assassination has been examined by 
members of the District Attorney's Office who are familiar with and 
currently assigned to the Sirhan case and to our continuing pursuit of 
related matters.

We believe that your book does not present any new evidence and that a 
meeting to discuss your book would serve no useful purpose. On the 
contrary, the material which you present has been thoroughly explored 
invarmus forums. Moreover, you apparently (deliberately) ignore cer­
tain significant developments such as the reexamination by my off:ice and 
the Los Angeles Police Department of the pantry area of the Ambassador 
Hotel on December 18, 1975, and the crime lab reports pertaining 
thereto; the rtintervtew of Lisa Lynn Urso and her return to the pantry 
with our investigators on August 10, 1977;; the import of the Kranz 
report; statements made by Sirhan to his cellmate, Carmen Faizone; 
and the mterveew in 1978 of ^rhem by Supervisoss Baxter Ward and 
Kenneth Hahn. All of these developments and our involvement therein 
manifest our continuing interest in making sure that no significant 
st;one remains unturned in this matter.

Indeed, on June 28, 1977, I wrote The Honorable Christopher J. Dodd, 
member of Congress, Second district of Massachusetts, indicating that 
we stood ready te help The House Select Committee on Assassinatwns 
should it be mterested in further investigaiion of the Robert Kennedy 
assassinateon.
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The assassinatoon remains a matter of great public concern, and l/we 
continue to encourage anyone with new information to bring it to us. I 
invite you t:o do the same.

I must say that I am puzzled by your rather cryptic statement that I may 
'find myself in a position "which will undoubtedly bring great personal, 
political and familial distress to you and yours. " I trust you were simply 
indulgmg in literary hyperbole.

Very truly yours,
PRIVATE &

CONFIDENTIAL
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christian/turner 
Suite #332
9171 Wilshiee Blvd. 
Beverly Hills, CA 
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DISTRICT ATTORNEY JOHN VAN DE KAMP
County of Los Angeles
210 West Temple Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012

JANUARY 19, 1979

Dear Mr. Van de Kamp:

_ Your January 12th letter makes it clear that you are either unwiiling and/or 
incapable of addressing the hard facts (evidence) in the Robert F. Kennedy assass­
ination case; apparently you have now fimly decided to stand beside the law en- ’ 
forcement clique to stonewall the original cover-up all the way.

Nonntheless, for purposes of the public record, we will address your letter's 
contentions point-l)y-point to fui'tter iluustaate the truth of the above:

1. The December 18, 1975 "eeexaminatwn" of the crime scene by your staff 
and the LAPD involved the removal for analysis of various wooden dooffrmmss 
and panels; apparently you now contend that s’!nee the LAPD crime lab found 
no bullet holes in these iemms that the asserton of guns other than that 
of Siren's having been freed has now been retieed. Nonsense.

The LAPD has admitted that the above Umms of evidence were removed foom 
the kicchen pantry in 1968 and subsequently destroyed (premature^) in 1969. 
Your office knew this before the "Great Pantry Raid" took place, yet you went 
through the charade anyway. Why?

In lieuof these items of physical evidence, however, are the ahotogratSs ’ 
and signed statements by highly credible and reHaMe crime scene eyewitnesses, 
al of which would, we're sure, strand up in any legitimate grand jury. Do you 
contend that this is not so? If so, why?

2. Returning Lisa Lynn Urso to the crime scene nine years- after the event to offer 
"pi'oof" that Sirhan was a "lone and unassisted assassin" is more charade; the 
evidence, both physical and eyewitness, i■nmrins in severe contradictten to this. 
Our book presents this in f-inite detan.

3. The Thomas "Kranz Report" has been reviewed by some of the most respected and 
credenti'alted experts in criminaisicss and the law and calted the shabbiest 
"investigation" ever conducted; we label it for what it is: a transparent attempt'-- 
to whitewash the original, ongoing cover-up.

A case in point: our book invests hundreds of pages in nsteblSthigg "eeasonable 
cause" to suspect a criminal invovemment in the RFK rssrssSnrtion by one Oliver 
Brindley Owen, aka "The Waking Bible." Kranz dismisses Owen in one short para­
graph, which is actually a synopses of the LAPD’s conclusions. Further, Kranz 
admitted to us that he nnvnr questo'oned Owen or even looked beyond the LAPD’s 
i’nport to arrive at the conclusion that Owen was not crimlnaly involved. Have
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you or your staff ir^evviwwed Owen about the incriminatigg evidence presented in 
our book? If not, why not:? If so, t:hen you should relaase your frndiggs to the 
public. .

4. Carmen Falzone's (Playboy Magazine) staeements that Sirhan "admitted" to him that 
he was RFK's "lone and unassiseed assassin" has been refuted in an affidavit signed 
by Sirhan and somie 80 feHow inmates at Soledad Prison; your office is well aware 
of this, yet you use this highly suspect man's unverifidd cont:tniVloss to contend 
the opposite.

Are you also aware that Fai zone has a long record of associations with both the 
underworld and "intel!^trnte" communities, elements we graphically iitrtiSy as being 
integrally involved in the RFK assassi’nai:lr?? Is it coincitecte that Falzone's state­
ments, had they have been taken serious! by paro! authorises (which they weree't), 
would have caused canceilatlon of Sirhan's fixed r^ease date foom prsoon? And once 
Sirhan is leased it will be quite possible for our contention that he was a hypno- 
progammmed ("Manchurian Candi'date") and no more than a "decoy-passy" to be proven 
under medical "dtpngosrmmrng" by some of the world's most respected doctors.

One of Falzone's charges asserts tthat Si’rhan was guided into the RFK assassination 
because of an sdmirstlon for wellknnwwn Arab terrorist leaders; that this has since 
evolved into an actual contact with foreign and dommesic terrorists; that a plan was 
afoot for Slrhan to be helped (by Falzone) to escape prison in order for them to 
join up with these terrorists to steal an atomic wtapno, which would then be used 
to blackmail the American government on threat of it being detonated in the liees of 
New York City or Washington, D. C. Political science fictlrn? We!, this is the tale 
that you now ask t:he pubbic to accept as truth; at least your offi'ce claims that it 
placed Falzone under a polygraph test and you vouch for its readings that his "story"
is tthe Gospel truth. Why not reeaase those tests to the pubbic for otview by indepen­
dent polygraph experts?

Curious! eonugh, TV news producer Pete Noyes recently i normed us of the fol! owl ng: 
that in the immediate afeermath of the RFK ssssssinaVlon that you told him that you 
were cnnvinctd that Sirhan had been part of an Arab terrorist conspiracy to kill RFK. 
Io fact, Noyes tells us that you kept up this interest for many months, supplying him 
with "official inforrstlon" (leads along t:iltst Unes) with great feequency. At the 
time, we're advised that you were involved in associate'on with government agencies. 
Might one of these have been the CIA?

And isn't it "coiocidenral" that our book goes into great detail about elements of 
the CIA's "Dirty Tricks;" section (within the LAPD) controlling the RFK assassinate 
Vovtstigatlon from its very inception?

5. The ■iotevview cnoduc•eed by Supervisors Ward and Hahn with Sithao in 1978 tstsblSthed•/■ 
ooth■ing more than effectiee confirrstloo that he csooot remember his involtrreot in . 
the RFK aisassinatino, nor identify any cncnospiraO•oss therein. Our experts say rs 
condite i's entirely consistent with Sirtar's having been typoo-pnggrrmmed into sn 
"artificial amnessa," from which he csoont escape without expert medi'csl assisSnnee. 
Yet you irfto that someilow Ward and Hahn were able to vslUae your "lone sssassin" 
conttntlon during their stssi■or with Sirhan.
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While your letter pootificaees about "making sure that no significant stone remains 
unturned it this maater," your actual behaviour is precisely as described it our book: you 
speak with forked tongue.

The only honest and legitimaee way to proceed with this issue is to have a special 
prosecutor named to present all the evidence to a special gr'and jury; for you to resist 
this would be a tacit admission that you and your law enforcement associaees have something 
you cannot sustain vis-a-vis your "lone assassin" position; or something to hide as well.

As your confederates should have infomned you by now, we have presented our findings
to other agencees of government, none of which have dismissed it as has been the case with
your offcce. In fact, the reactoons have been quite pooitive and encouraging.

We meant every wor'd of our previous letter, includnng our "rather cryptic staeement" 
about what you can expect when this case explodes in your face; we weren't threaten ng you, 
sir; merely letting you know what your good sense should tell you is involved her'e.

We fully intend to prevail; it‘s just a matter of time now.

And that, sir, is not "Heeaary hyperbole."

JGC/WWTjah

cc: Dr. Robbrt J. Jolnng
Lester S. Hyman, Esq.- 

Waahington, D. C.

The Los Angeles Grand Jury 
^Richard G. Lizard,Foreman

The Los Angeles County Board 
of Supervisors 
%Ssueevisor Baxter Ward

Very sincerely yours,

JONH G. CHRISTIAN/
WILLIAM W. TURNER
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January 9, 1979
ERNEST E. GOODMAN
SIMON GREITZER 

FRANCES K. GULBRANSON

Mr. John G. Christian
Mr. William W. Turner

JOHANNE E. HANSER 
JAMES T. HARAKAS 
SALL.R ANN HOWARD 
SONDRA B. LACEY 

RICHARD G. LILLARD 

FRANK MAGALLANSS 

USCRKjffiMSMXJiX 
NAN A. PEETE 
ROBERT A PEREZ 

WIL-LAAM C. ROCKWELL

~ . . EVA P SAENZ . . .Dominick C. Tunnetto

9171 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 332
Beverley Hills, California 90210

Dear Mr. Christian and Mr. Turner1:

The Foreman of the 1977-78 Grand Jury, Dorothy Courtney, did l.eave the 
galleys of your book for the consideration of the incoming Grand Jury. We 
did not take action with regard to them in that the early months of the Grand 
Jury term were spent forming committees, acquainting ourselves with 
County government and hearing criminal cases;. There was no time to l.a.unch 
an investigation of the nature requested in your letter.

As a result of your letter of December 6, 1978, I have given this matter 
further thought. Our mandated civil audit duties and the multitude of projects 
that are the subject of time consuming revew by the Grand Jury compel me 
to conchrde that the Grand Jury cannot honor your request for a reveew of 
the evidence in the Robert F. Kennedy assassinafion.

Since you conclude that your findings "call for intervention by a federal law­
enforcement agency, 11 I suggest - with the backing of our legal adviser - that 
you refer your book and other data to the U. S. Attorney, U. S. Department 
of Justice, here in Los Angel.es.

I regret the delays you have experienced in getting a reply from my office.
I am sorry to disappoint you with a negative statement..

Very truly yours, 

DiU^ I. 

Richard G. Lillard
Foreman

js
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MR. RICHARD G. LILAARD JANUARY 19, 1979
Foreman, Los Angeles County
Grand Jury 1978-79
13-303 Criminal Courts Building
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dear Mr. Lillard:

We have received your response letter of January 9th; we are, in fact, 
disappoineed in your decision to forego any kind of examination of our charges 
of criminal mis- and/or malfeasnnee on the part of law enfoceement officials 
under your jurisdiction.

We submit the enclosed exchanee of coreepondencee between ourselves and 
District Attorney John Van de Kamp to further illustaate the above point; that 
he contnuues to obstruct justice in the Robert F. Kennedy assassinatonn case 
under the most dubious of eationales is unconscionable and intoHeabbee.

No pubbic official is above the law; and no agency of county government 
should be avowed to wantonly flaunt the law as is Van de Kamp; your oath of, 
office compels you to (at least;) bring this matter before your fellow grand 
jurors for discussion.

Thus, we ask you once again to reconsider such a review at the earliest 
possibe moment; if not, then you place yourssU in a positoon of being accused 
of aiding and abetting the official "cover-up" in the RFK case, which is going 
to be reopened sooner or later, one way or another.

We trust that you take your oath of offi'ce and the trust and eesponoibbliyy 
therein with the same sweety as you do your citizenship in this nation, whose 
very survival may be at stake here. . ’

JGC/WWT:jah *

cc: Dr. -Robert J. Joining
Lester S. Hyman, Esq.

Wathiogton, D.C.
The Los Angeles County 
Board of Supervisors 
%Ssppevisor Baxter Ward

Very sinceecly yours,

JONN G. CHRISTIAN/ 
WILLIAM T. TURNER

ENCLOSURES
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JOHANNE E. HANSER 
FOREMAN PRO-TEM

RAYMOND ALBERTS 

FRANCS A. BARTOLOMEO 
DELIA H. CARBAJAL 
JETSY R. CAVENEY 
MARVEY A. CHAPMAN 

GENE S. ELBINGER 
JANET C. ERICKSON 
MIMI G. FELMAR 

PATRICIA ANNE GAZIN 

ERNEST E. GOODMAN 
SIMON GREITZER 

FRANCES K. GULBRANSON

RICHARD G. LILLARD

FOREMAN

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
1978-79 GRAND JURY .

■ 13-303 CRIMINAL COURTS BUILDING

LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA 90012 
974-3993 ’

January 29, 1979.

SONDRA B. LACEY
SECRETARY

. JOHANNE E. HANSER
JAMES T. HARAKAS 

‘ SAL.L.Y ANN HOWARD 

SONDRA B.' LACEY

. ■ RICHARD G. LILLARD 

FRANK MAGALLANSS 

KSLRXXBMiMOSM 
NAN A. PEETE 

ROBERT A. PEREZ 
WILLAAM C. ROCKWELL 
EVA P. SAENZ 

’Dominick C. Turinetto

Mr. John G. Christian
Mr. William W. Turner
9171 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 332 .
Beverly Hills, California 90210

Dear Mr. Christian and Mi1. Turner:

On behalf of the Los Angeles County Grand Jury I wish to acknowledge '
receipt of your letter of January 19, 1979, and the enclosed exchange 
of correspondence between you and District Attorney John Van de Kamp.

I must again, on behalf of the Grand Jury, inform you that we will not 
honor your request for a Grand Jury investigation into the circumttanees 
surrounding the ^^ssumHon of Robert Kennedy.

Very truly yours, 

Richard G d
Richard G. Lillard

. • Foreman

js
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Suite #332
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Beverly Hills, CA 
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DISTRICT ATTORNEY JOHN VAN DE KAMP
County of Los Ingeles
210 West Temple Street 
Los Ingeles, CA 90012

FEBRUARY 2, 1979

Dear Mr. Van de Kamp:

Subsequent to our January- 19th response letter to you re your crttsttiines 
that your official stance is both defensible and intact, we were provided the 
foliawing information by a high level’government official:

That your office and the LAPD totlfled the above official that you Md 
locaeed a crucial witness, Ms Lisa Lynn Urso, in Hawaii; that Ms Urso Md agreed, 
to return to Los Angeles for the purpose of aiding -n a reconstructs of the 
Robert Kennedy assassinatS as witnessed by her on June 5, 1968 as one of those 
present during the shooting; that Ms Urso was prepared to demonstraee and valddate 
the official position that Sirhan had fieed his weapon into Senator Kennedy at. 
"point-blank range." -

That during the reconstructs, the person portraying S^han was -instnjcted 
to go through the motions of attack'lng Kennedy/, c^m'laxigg with Iris placing Ms 
weapon at "contact" range to the Senator's body; however, Ms Urso, according to 
the observing official, stated words to the effect, "No; that's too close," and 
that she ultimately placed the muzzle of the Sirhan gun no.Closer -tian threefeet 
away from Kennedy;; this would be entirely consistent with virtiilly aTI the s^te-. 
ments of the other eyewiteesses to the shooting; it would not, as. your let;ter of 
January 12th implies, support-your posHS of a "prltt-bitnk range fmng of the 
Sirhan gun into Kennedy's body.

The official who observed, the above did not think you were prssstt during 
this event; many members.of your staff were, however; if Ss event was rePor^ed 
to you as reflected in your January 12th letter, then you have beet 'lied to in 
still another phase of this case; and the official litdicltes St Sre were more 
prssstt than himseef to this itciieit, so confirmation would not be MMicoH to 
effect. That is, if the actual truth behind the case really matters to you.

There is still time for you to turn this srrili affair around; but not. mucM

JGC/WWWJah Sincerely,

cc: Dr. Robert J. Jol-lng
Lester S. Hyman, Esq.

' Waahington, D. C.
JONN G. CHRISTIAN/
WILLXM W. TURNER
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